NOTICE OF MEETING

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 5th April, 2016, 7.30 pm - The Londesborough Room,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green, London N22

Members: Councillor Adam Jogee (Chair), Mark Blake, Clare Bull, Eddie Griffith,
Stephen Mann, James Patterson, Viv Ross and Charles Wright, David Frith (Vice-
Chair), Jason Beazley, Jane Hutchinson, Duncan Neill, Ken Ranson,

Elizabeth Richardson and Kevin Stanfield

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or
reported on.

By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

Haringey



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

4. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting, under the Council’s Constitution Part 4, Section B,
Paragraph 17 , no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

5. WEST YARD STORAGE PROJECT (PAGES 1 - 14)

To advise and inform the SAC-CC on the principles of a new storage building
located in the West Yard of Alexandra Palace in advance of presenting the
proposal to the Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust Board.

6. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

30 June 2016
22 November 2016
31 January 2017

Felicity Foley

Tel — 020 8489 2919

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Thursday, 24 March 2016



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

¢ Alexandra
Palace

Alexandra Palace SAC-CC 5 April 2016

Report Title: West Yard Storage Project

Report of: Emma Dagnes, Deputy Chief Executive, Alexandra Park and Palace

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise and inform the SAC-CC on the principles of a new storage building located in
the West Yard of Alexandra Palace in advance of presenting the proposal to the Alexandra
Park and Palace Charitable Trust Board

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee note the contents of this report and advises the main Board where
appropriate.

Report Authorised by: Louise Stewart, Chief Executive Officer, Alexandra Park and Palace

Contact Officer: Natalie Layton, Executive Assistant, Alexandra Park and Palace
Email: Natalie.layton@alexandrapalace.com , Telephone: 020 8365 4335

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The East Wing Restoration Project takes ownership in September 2016 of spaces which
are currently used to house event infrastructure. Failure to find an appropriate new
home for this critical infrastructure will significantly impact the gross margin and ability
for the sales team to win and retain clients therefore limiting the gift aid to the Trust.

3.2 Following investigations it was identified that there were no appropriate spaces within
the Palace itself to house infrastructure of this magnitude. Therefore attention was
focused on the opportunity to build a new storage facility in the West Yard adjacent to
the West Hall and Great Hall.

3.3 The Surveyor to the Fabric, Purcell, was commissioned by APPCT to undertake a
feasibility study and prepare concept designs for a building which provides storage for
the displaced event infrastructure but also provides, an opportunity for commercial
space, structural support to the North Wall and to bring the derelict North West Tower
back into use.

3.4 An application for planning and listed building consent is to be made in April 2016 for a
new structure to support the need for a new storage unit, provide an upper space for a
potential function room and roof terrace, re-support the North Wall and bring back into



mailto:Natalie.layton@alexandrapalace.com

Page 2

use the derelict North West Tower and restore fabric in accordance with the Fabric
Maintenance Plan.

N/A

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - No

5. Background

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

As previously highlighted to the SACCC the East Wing Restoration Project
funded by the HLF and Haringey Council will progressively occupy and
displace large areas currently used for servicing the £11m turnover events
business.

The most significant of these occupations is the spaces behind the theatre
known currently as Area 7 which will become dressing rooms and facility
space for the Theatre. Area 7 which is at ground level and links directly to the
Great Hall houses all the infrastructure for the events business including but
not limited to rostra for the main stage, 2000 chairs housed in 45 made to
measure cages, 10 cages for tables of various sizes and event signage.

Alternative locations for storage have been investigated and though it may
seem that Alexandra Palace has significant amounts of space available an
assessment has to be against appropriate space for storing infrastructure of
this magnitude and the logistics of moving such equipment on a regular basis.
Examples of requirements that the storage space would need to provide are:

e ground level access to the Great Hall and West Hall

e minimum 400 square metres and minimum height 6.5m

e ease of access for forklifts

e ability to support the weight of infrastructure

Following the study of areas currently within Alexandra Palace it was
concluded that there was no space that met the specification criteria.
Therefore attention turned to creating a new storage unit.

The location identified for development is the space currently occupied by
portacabins (used for event security and offices) in the West Yard in front of
the North Wall. Following approval from the Board, surveys were undertaken
to establish whether this space would be appropriate for a building with the
primary purpose of storing heavy event infrastructure.

Following positive indications that a building would be possible APPCT
commissioned the Surveyor of the Fabric, Purcell, to carry out a feasibility
study, and prepare concept designs of a building which provided storage for
the displaced infrastructure, but also provides a multifunctional commercial
space (eg. function rooms and roof terrace), support to the North Wall allowing
the removal of the raked scaffold shores and incorporated the North West
Tower, bringing derelict space back into use.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 3

Once the feasibility study and concept designs were completed they were
tested against the draft business case to assess whether the project would be
affordable.

As part of the business case an assessment was made to evaluate the impact
on the business should the infrastructure be stored off site (not within the
perimeter of the Palace itself). The findings were clear that an off-site solution
would have a significant impact on the gross margin limiting APTL'’s ability to
continue gift aiding its profits at levels seen in recent years.

However, and more significantly, the assessment identified that the
organisation would struggle to win and retain business as the increased cost
to clients, turnaround time and loss of flexibility would make us uncompetitive.
The business case demonstrated the return on investment and affordability of
the project which will be presented to the Board in April.

An ancillary benefit to this project is the opportunity to use the frame of the
proposed steel structure to re-support the North Wall currently restrained to
the south face by a series of scaffold buttresses which were erected during the
1980’s. Though currently deemed stable the buttressing can’t continue to be
“the long term solution” therefore using the building as the stabiliser will allow
for the buttressing to be removed.

Some of the portacabins are at the end of their useful life.
Principal Proposal

The proposal will provide a 3 storey steel structure with the basement level
and ground floor providing storage space for event infrastructure and the
levels above offering opportunity for commercial use including function rooms
and a roof terrace though other uses for example office space will also be
considered.

The project offers the opportunity to restore the North West Tower and
connect it to the new building as well as much needed external restoration
repairs both to the Tower and the North Wall.

The Surveyor to the Fabric now working under Kier Construction Limited
developed the project brief and objectives further to a stage where a planning
application can be made. In developing early options they have developed the
elevations and massing of the structure providing the structural solution to
support the North Wall and resolve other known site constraints, such as the
1940’s underpinning of the Wall.

The current proposal will provide a six level (approximately 3 storey) steel
structure with a function suite and roof terrace on the upper levels above the
storage units. The structure will require piled foundations and works
sequenced to support the North Wall and still provide operational access to
the Great and West Halls.



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Page 4

This Project will also enable the opportunity to reform openings to 3 no.
windows on the North Wall Elevation. Works also to reform openings to the
North West Tower are also planned as well as the external restoration repairs
to both the North Wall and the North West Tower (to meet the requirements of
the Fabric Maintenance Plan). The new structure will be connected to the
North West Tower with an enclosed glass entrance lobby providing an
attractive entrance to the function rooms above. There is also opportunity to
re-form openings on the existing Tower. The Project also gives a future
capability to reconnect the North and West Yard via a platform lift.

Security, separation and external treatments of the project area is currently
being discussed as the operational and commercial aspects move into more
detailed design. A reduced number of the portacabins will be relocated to the
North Yard which will make better operational sense for security and office
space will be found within existing accommodation in the Palace.

An initial pre-application meeting was held with London Borough of Haringey
on the 18 March 2016 and the proposals received a positive response. They
liked the boldness of the new building, the pedestrian linkages, the opportunity
to preserve the North Wall in a more structured way and the clearance of the
West Yard of the portable buildings.

Purcell will be assisting with a Heritage Statement for the Proposal when the.
planning and listed building applications are submitted later in the month.

Concept drawings for the proposal can be found attached to this report under
Appendix 1. A presentation of these drawings will also be given at the
meeting as well as the opportunity to visit the West Yard.

Milestones

7.1

The Provisional Project Programme is

Completion of feasibility, surveys and developed design March/April 2016
Consideration by APPCT Board 12 April 2016
Complete Final Design April/May/June 2016
Seek Planning permission April 2016

Planning Consent June/July 2016
Start on Site July 2016
Completion on site January 2017

Final fit out complete February 2017

*This is subject to further clarification by Kier Construction.

. Legal Implications

8.1

The Council’s Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been
consulted in the preparation of this report, and save as follows, has no
comments to make:




Page 5

8.2  As setoutin the body of the report, the works require both planning
permission and listed building consent, and comments on these issues will
follow as part of the report presented to the Board on 12" April 2016.

8.3 Comments on the procurement of the contractor to take the project forward will
also follow as part of the report presented to the Board on 12" April 2016.

Financial Implications

9.1 The Council’s Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of
this report. The main financial implications of this proposal that will need to be
considered by the Trust can be summarised as:

» Affordability — once the estimated cost is known the Trust will need to
consider the various financing options available in the context of their
overall financial position;

* Prioritisation — how the works and associated costs align with the other
competing demands for resources;

* Business Need — whether the fundamental business need as set out in the
Business Case referred to has been demonstrated;

* Value for Money (VFM) — whether the proposed scheme can be seen to
deliver VFM taking into account the apparent immediate need for a solution
for the events infrastructure and the associated benefits of improving the
visual amenity of the West Yard, the additional space offered and the
consequent benefit to the supporting of the existing structure.

9.2  Part of establishing the Value for Money case will be consideration of the
impact on the costs/ benefits from lesser options given that the proposal
delivers substantially more than a solution to the event infrastructure issue.

9.3  This report is not proposing action that would in itself have financial
implications although the above points will need to be fully considered in a
report to the Trust Board.

. Appendices

Appendix 1 — West Yard Storage Project — Purcell - Concept Design



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

@) NEW SLIDINE GATE SSTEM. @) NEW PRIMALY STURAGK
— A FUNCTION SPACE BURANG

(BINEW SLIDING SCREENY /7 ACCESS DR T
_ TO0 NW.TOWER FUNLZZON AREAS VA s TSE
— PEDESTRIAN ORUSS- QUER FROM (D NW TOWER . REFURBISAHED

T AL QQURTT EAITRAN CE L NTERNALLY UNODEAR SCHEAME Q.
(©) POSSIBEE CANOFY ENTRANCE 77 |
= COMNECT W77 LPRIMARY LUl NG

_ ENTRANCE :

.@\W\oﬁ.ﬁ\b\a CROSS-OUER ROVZZE 7D . 5, 2
PRI APAROACE - PAVEY . Al

BINEW FPATH 70 NORTZ OF SiinP R,

t
&

) EXIITING 7828 <.
= SHRUBY JHINAELD
_ {CIWEST YARD.
PURCELL !
LONDON B o H
|5 Bermondsey Square <_m(< _ |||\.J\5\u\ﬁbbhsk\ VA

Tower Bridge Road 1. . . - \H\%\S ﬁn\\uﬁ\.\m\. }N\\lﬂ.\.ﬁ\\qh

London SEI 3UN

1
LI @ Copucpd DLEVL, 2016 . Norror w1y




This page is intentionally left blank



Line of potential future roof extension, pitch level
aligned with existing north-east theatre roof

- T
| —_ —— | |
K .
i
1 (S~ } Acoustic/visual screen to
| 106.33;- Roof Terrace south elevation windows
_ —
—_— e e s e e
Function Space Q
Note A: Window openings to be re-formed in ()
existing wall and timber frame windows inserted. To 2
be refurbished to similar standards as illustrated in 100.84 5 § (o}
fig.1, drawing 008, showing door to Palm Court = \ \ W/ Y %
S [ ——— A - E
] 2
7 7 2 I- 7 Eo
=4 hes
< he
External fabric repairs to — Stor age ] 20 s
st 1 AN 2l g S
existing tower and north wall — N <
o N =
« ~ S
J— o 2
o Q
| g :
N -
I o
3 E
93.310 o B o
— L J
- 2
T Storage/ .-~ S 3 8
| torage/ . o | m 5
— S . Ve m < o 3
ervice I | | | | ~§ 2
L —\0 — 89.945 o° Fi
> I e ?
.1 . . 3
Future capability for installation of platform ‘ ~ g
lift to link West Yard to North Yard for I e 88.16 HH 2
fork lift trucks. Form foundations and shell. - | | | | | | °
2
-~ o
RC pile foundations 3
! Basement shell formed in waterproof concrete | | | | | | g !
Q9
=
| 1 £ |
[ o« _
o
0l - Proposed Short Section B - 1:200@A3
© Copyright PURCELL, 2016
Not for distribution
Notes:
CLIENT Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust DRAWING TITLE Sketch Scheme | OB NUMBER 236841
Drawings are based on survey data and may not accurately represent what Proposed Short Section B )
is physically present.
Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions are to be verified on site PROJECT Alexandra Palace - West Yard New Building SIZE & SCALE A3L 1:200@A3
before proceeding with the work. DRAWING NO. 006
All dimensions are in millimeters unless noted otherwise.
First Issue 01 Mar 2016 SB D
Purcell shall be notified in writing of any discrepancies. DRAWING STATUS ISSUED FOR INFORMATION REVISION - PURCELL
ISSUE DATE DRAWN CHECKED DESCRIPTION

15 Bermondsey Square, Tower Bridge Road, London, SEI 3UN , T=+44[0]20 7397 7171, Edondon@purcelluk.com
©PURCELL 2012, PURCELL ® I5 THE TRADING NAME OF PURCELL MILLER TRITTON LLP



This page is intentionally left blank



I T
I I
L UL
Existing North West Tower - Existing North Wall
_— M N GF56.03
GFs3.02 GFs3.03 I GF:56.02
X .12 GFs3.13
roror GF3.06 GFs3.07 GF53.08
= o - ] GFs3.11 -U
J | Grs3.04(Grs3.09 .
\ 1 Star Juite S = jabl
U S - ) _— GFS3.10 @
N 2 @
- L — 4
n " " = o | =
L New building L : =
Existing VWest gates 1 ’| |
| | GFS314
l——'-— Existing building overhead
West Yard o 3 g
GF$3.20 GFs321 GFs3.24
GFs1.08 GFs3.
FS GFs3.l7]|  GFs3I8
[, F.51.07
GFS3.19
‘ ‘ 8P Gesios ¥ GFSI.09 oo —I‘J o o o }J
GFs1.04 ; ° O
Palm Court GFS1.10 GFS3.15 GFs3l6 o GF$3.23
o] [e] o
ol e O
o oo
GFs1.03
o oo
° oo
I I
[ _
.
L]
0l - Proposed Site Plan - |:500@A3
© Copyright PURCELL, 2016
Not for distribution
Notes:
otes CLIENT Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust DRAWING TITLE  Sketch Schemel 108 NUMBER 236041
Drawings are based on survey data and may not accurately represent what Proposed Site Plan
is physically present.
Do not scale from this drawing, All dimensions are to be verified on site PROJECT Alexandra Palace - West Yard New Building SIZE & SCALE A3L 1:500@A3 DRAWING NO. 000
before proceeding with the work. .
All dimensions are in millimeters unless noted otherwise.
First Issue 01 Mar 2016 8 D
Purcell shall be notified in writing of any discrepancies. — — Py —— pe—— DRAWING STATUS ISSUED FOR INFORMATION REVISION - PURCELL

15 Bermondsey Square, Tower Bridge Road, London, SEI 3UN . T:+44[0]20 7397 7171, Edondon@purcelluk.com
© PURCELL 2012 PURCELL® IS THE TRADING NAME OF PURCELL MILLER TRITTON LLP



This page is intentionally left blank



Re-form openings in existing wall, 3No.
timber frame windows inserted. To be
refurbished to similar standards as illustrated
in fig.] showing door to Palm Court

——  External fabric repairs to
existing tower and north wall

Extent of refurbishment to North Wall

I|

—— Re-form openings in existing

wall, timber frame windows
inserted. To be refurbished to
similar standards as illustrated in
fig.| showing door to Palm Court

¢T obed

Future capability for installation of platform lift and ramp -—
to link West Yard to North Yard for fork lift trucks
Fig.1. Restored windows to Palm Court, Alexandra Palace
© Copyright PURCELL, 2016
Not for distribution
Notes:
CLIENT Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust DRAWING TITLE Sketch Scheme | JOB NUMBER 236841
Drawings are based on survey data and may not accurately represent what Proposed North-West Elevation
is physically present.
Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions are to be verified on site PROJECT Alexandra Palace - West Yard New Building SIZE & SCALE A3L 1:200@A3 DRAWING NO. 008
before proceeding with the work. :
All dimensions are in millimeters unless noted otherwise.
First Issue 01 Mar 2016 B D
Purcell shall be notified in writing of any discrepancies. DRAWING STATUS ISSUED FOR INFORMATION REVISION - RJRCELL
ISSUE DATE DRAWN CHECKED DESCRIPTION

15 Bermondsey Square, Tower Bridge Road, London, SEI 3UN , T:+44[0]20 7397 7171, Elondon@purcelluk.com
©PURCELL 2012, PURCELL ® IS THE TRADING NAME OF PURCELL MILLER TRITTON LLP



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 WEST YARD STORAGE PROJECT
	Doc B approach sketch
	236841 006 Proposed Section B
	236841 000 Site Plan
	236841 008 Proposed North West Elevation


